From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 11/12/2011 11:44:29 AM
To: 'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRH4); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Transmission, Map and file of pipeline pressure reductions as of
11/2/11
Michelle

I am copying Todd so you'll have his email. He obviously will see your questions and will respond to you.
I'm glad its helpful, and I know we will try to accomodate your requests if we can.

Hoping for a quiet weekend.

Laura

----- Original Message -----

From: Cooke, Michelle {mailto:michelle. cooke@ecpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2011 09:23 AM

To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Transmission, Map and file of pipeline pressure reductions as of 11/2/11

Thank you Laura. This is really helpful. A few questions. I can't find
Todd's contact info, or I'd go to him directly on these.

On the spreadsheet, can you confirm that is the universe of reductions
(and restorations) since 9/9/20107

On the spreadsheet, what does the yellow highlighting mean?

Can you cross reference for me the black line on the map that is
designated reduced per ILI anomaly with the spreadsheet? (If it is Line
177A the spreadsheet says it is reduced for MAOP validation, not ILI
anomaly, so which is it?)

Can you confirm that the purple line (secondary impact) on the map is
the same as the Dependant column on the spreadsheet?

It would be helpful to receive an updated version of every couple of

weeks (at least of the spreadsheet), as things move into the

restored/returned to normal section since it is being updated and
maintained already.

If there are any updates based on my questions above, please send an
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updated version as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Fw: PG&E Gas Transmission, Map and file of pipeline pressure
reductions as of 11/2/11

Michelle
At last. Contact me or todd if you have questions.

Laura

----- Original Message -----

From: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 09:59 AM

To: Doll, Laura; San Bruno Incident Data Requests

Ce:

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Transmission, Map and file of pipeline pressure
reductions as of 11/2/11

Attached, is a PG&E Gas Transmission System Map showing the pipeline
segments with pressure reductions as of 11/2/11. PG&E is working to
clear these pressure reductions through hydrotesting/strength testing

and records validation. Information used to develop this map is updated
weekly.

I have also attached the excel data file that is used to produce this
map. You may share this information with Michelle Cooke.

Todd Hogenson

From: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:10 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Maps of where pressure reductions have been taken

An electronic PDF file.
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Todd

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:06 PM

To: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)

Subject: Re: Maps of where pressure reductions have been taken

Will it be email or hard copy?

----- Original Message -----

From: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:44 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: Maps of where pressure reductions have been taken

This is my item. [ have the map. We are making changes to the legend. 1
will send it to you later today. Information on this map changes weekly
so we updated the map with the system data as of last week.

Todd

----- Original Message -----

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:03 PM

To: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)

Subject: Fw: Maps of where pressure reductions have been taken

Todd
Is this your item?
Laura

----- Original Message -----

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:47 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Maps of where pressure reductions have been taken

Laura- what is the status of getting me these maps? When we met last
week you thought these were already available. Please give me an ETA
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